
  

     

             
 

           
     

           
  

             
  

 

December 4, 2023 

County  Clerk/Registrar  of  Voters  (CC/ROV)  Memorandum  #23137 

TO:  All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters 

FROM:  /s/ Ryan  Johnson 
Associate Elections  Analyst 

RE: Survey: 2024 County Administered Elections - Action Required 

The Secretary of State’s office is requesting a list of scheduled elections your county will 
be conducting in 2024. 

Please complete and return the attached survey via e-mail to rjohnson@sos.ca.gov or 
by fax to (916) 653-3214, no later than Monday, December 18, 2023. 

Please remember to report any additional county administered elections that may be 
scheduled during 2024 to the VoteCal Help Desk at VoteCalHelp@sos.ca.gov. 

If you have any questions, you may contact me directly at (916) 695-1628. Thank you 
for your assistance. 

Attachment 
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Survey: 2024 County Administered Elections 

County: 

  County Contact: Phone Number:

1. Excluding the primary and general election, will your county conduct any 
elections in 2024? 

_____Yes  _____No 

If yes, please list them below. 

Election  Date  

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

Please send responses to:
ATTN: Ryan Johnson 

Via e-mail: rjohnson@sos.ca.gov Or FAX: (916) 653-3214 
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